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August 23, 2007
American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101
USA

Subject: Request for confidentiality, FCC ID:VIDICON240V

Dear Gentlemen,

In regards the exhibits submitted in support of the application for FCC ID:VIDICON240V
please classify the following as confidential under the provision of 47 CFR 0.459:

1) schematic diagram, file "Schematics 17642" (4 sheets) of this application;

2) schematic diagram, file"Schematics RF_17642" (3 sheets) of this application;

3) photograph describing integral antenna outline , file "Antenna_photo_17642" (1
page) of this application. The product involves new technology of the antenna
structure.

These exhibits contain technical information which Arad Technologies Ltd. deemsto be
sensitive and proprietary. Therefore thisinformation would customarily be guarded from
competitors and cannot be accessible to the generic public.

Sincerely yours,

Shai Ben Avi
project manager

Arad Technologies Ltd., Carmel 2, P.O.B 537, Yokneam 20692, Israel
Tel: +972-4-9935222  Fax: +972-4-9935227



